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Date : 5/8/2015 7:51:45 AM

From : "Shai Nitzan"

To : "Haim Vismonski"

Cc : "Moshe Saada" , "Uri Carmel" , ""Asaf Shavit"
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Haim VismonskiFrom:

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 10:34 AM
To: Shai Nitzan

Subject: Fwd: FW:
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Haim Vismonski <HaimV@Justice.gov.il>:?R
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Moshe SaadaFrom:

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Shai Nitzan

Subject:
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Shai NitzanFrom:
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Haim Vismonski; Asaf Shavit
Cc: Uri Carmel; Moshe Saada
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Haim VismonskiFrom:

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 12:17 AM

To: Shai Nitzan; Asaf Shavit
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Date : 5/8/2015 7:27:45 AM
From : ""Moshe Saada"

To : "Haim Vismonski"
Subject : FW:



From: Moshe Saada

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Shai Nitzan

Subject:
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From: Shai Nitzan
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Haim Vismonski; Asaf Shavit
Cc: Uri Carmel; Moshe Saada
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From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 12:17 AM

To: Shai Nitzan; Asaf Shavit
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Date : 10/28/2019 8:03:00 AM

From : "Naomi Granot"

To : "Efrat Rozen"

Subject : FW: oxoam1 79opn nnabwit 1hava Y210 nubns - 5inv
Attachment : 124084 image001.png;124084_image002.png;
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From: Shai Nitzan

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:00 AM

To: Shlomo Lemberger; PM-Ozrim

Cc: Praklitey-Mahoz-Plili; Dan Bahat; Shira Kney-Tal; Keren Altman; Brigitte Vitali; Yonatan
Berman; Shosh Shmueli; D"'%9 D'1™y) N1 TAN VYPI9Y NawNN NDWY); Dani Vitman;
Yuval Kedar; Aner Helman; Naomi Granot
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From: Shlomo Lemberger

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Shai Nitzan; PM-Ozrim

Cc: Praklitey-Mahoz-Plili; Dan Bahat; Shira Kney-Tal; Keren Altman; Brigitte Vitali; Yonatan
Berman; Shosh Shmueli; D29 D'my) N1 NN VYPI9Y NIwNN NDYY); Dani Vitman;
Yuval Kedar; Aner Helman; Naomi Granot
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NN 2IDW N07NN 72R7 NIdNO 17 NN DR ?TINNN 0719 7¢ NIY'R DN ,npnn
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.7N1NN1 'wnn DUOYNY DINKN DAWKIN TA1 DNTYN IX7 ,[DIWRD

|"]M'7 nyann nNpyvn NTNY7 "UKRA D'WT NN nn'yp N'701N NAI0Q D NNIT ,NRINY '9)

7'N2 NYAIN ITY '9D ,N)'TN NTTAY DY NAY"'NN N1'X 2210 VOIYN NLV7NNW D'M'DOoN 0701 ,NT
ATV XKI7N2 NnINpPyN N'alon NX 19XnN OY 0NN
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From: Yonatan Berman <YonatanBe@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Meital Buchman Schindel <MeitalSc@justice.gov.il>; Dani Vitman <DaniV@justice.gov.il>;
Shlomo Lemberger <Shlomol@justice.gov.il>; Rachel Matar <RachelM@justice.gov.il>; Aner
Helman <AnerH@Justice.gov.il>; Naomi Granot <NaomiG@justice.gov.il>; Dan Bahat
<DanB@justice.gov.il>; Shira Kney-Tal <ShiraK@justice.gov.il>; Keren Altman

Ozrim@justice.gov.il>; (0"2129 D1mY) NATAN D97 NIWNN NJYY
<LishkatMishnePlili@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Shosh Shmueli <ShoshS@justice.gov.il>; Aner Helman <AnerH@Justice.gov.il>
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NP7 noN"NNY N'095N .'7'7910 71'70N NNA0N2 N'7N1'N NMIEAN 'OIX
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7v ARXIN NTALLDYNI DYORPWNA" DIYW'R AND NWANYT INANY D217'wn
niynwn ' .*7'790 05UNN N NIdNOAY D'TYO DNV L'ID'T IX DIY'R AN 7101
NINY ,NyIN IX 7¢ TY0 U'WINT 710'w U Y"A27 1910 7790 VOWNN N'AY NaTN
J1DNoIMN N'701Mn NIYIN NV7NN 7W 'Y NO'N

T3 IN *7'79 7'7N2 012 NVZNN TAY N'NY NYANY UATAT 21IWN ,NRT DY
370 X' (*9100 TN 709 7V 1IYIYN NNA0N2 NNIR 91707 NINNN DINn1) 1'70n
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From: Nurit Litman
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:28 AM
To: Ilana Yerushalmi; Shlomo Lemberger; Alon Altman; Oshra Guez; Amit Aisman; Dani
Vitman; Rachel Avisar; *2"29 mp>nn *2Nam nnn "0'>pP1o
Cc: D929 DY) NI NN V'OPI9Y NIwNN NDYY); Naomi Granot; Aner Helman
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From: llana Yerushalmi <llanaYe@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 12:35 PM
To: Shlomo Lemberger <Shlomol @justice.gov.il>; Alon Altman <AlonA@justice.gov.il>; Oshra
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Guez <Guez@Justice.gov.il>; Amit Aisman <AmitAi@Justice.gov.il>; Dani Vitman
<DaniV@justice.gov.il>; Rachel Avisar <Avisar@Justice.gov.il>; '7'79 Nip72nn 70101 1INN 'L*719
<Praklitey-Mahoz-Umenahaley-Plili@justice.gov.il>

Cc: (D"2'29 DY) NN LHYPI9? NIwnNn NJW?Y <LishkatMishnePlili@justice.gov.il>; Naomi
Granot <NaomiG@justice.gov.il>; Aner Helman <AnerH@Justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 'wmn nI' nvb7nn
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From: Shlomo Lemberger <Shlomol@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Alon Altman <AlonA@justice.gov.il>; Oshra Guez <Guez@Justice.gov.il>; Amit Aisman
<AmitAi@Justice.gov.il>; Dani Vitman <DaniV@justice.gov.il>; Rachel Avisar
<Avisar@Justice.gov.il>; 229 nip7nn 20101 NN '0'"2)a <Praklitey-Mahoz-Umenahaley-
Plili@justice.gov.il>
Cc: (0"7'29 021MV) NN LHPI9? NIwNN NJW? <LishkatMishnePlili@justice.gov.il>; Naomi
Granot <NaomiG@justice.gov.il>; Aner Helman <AnerH@Justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 'wmn nI' nb7nn
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From: Alon Altman <AlonA@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Oshra Guez <Guez@Justice.gov.il>; Amit Aisman <AmitAi@Justice.gov.il>; Dani Vitman
<DaniV@justice.gov.il>; Rachel Avisar <Avisar@Justice.gov.il>; '7'279 Nip72nn 70101 1INN L7719
<Praklitey-Mahoz-Umenahaley-Plili@justice.gov.il>
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.MYNRINMY 70 NUTY MUT

JINALITANTIN D'01 2V 1 ITONA NTINW MNK QNIY DT'UN 122'RY NTNIN ARNIN IR DI 101
7272 1NXY 27 NTINY NN

[PIMN DIY'R AN22 NIRT DY TIN TR0 2V NO0I NYUTIN NI TIXD 2V 1720 DAl 11D AT 1wl
NUTINA TIX |'RI NITU? D'02 NI 0212 0N TX I'278 W) 221 770NN 1197 12N 0DN'NXNN ON
YIN'wn yina muniaTon 7IX? 2110197 NNTIND 0NN ITONNN 7N 1201 OX .Na01) N'MbYn
JNK T2 NITY2 DA

(178

Workspace ONE Boxer-n n7wa

08:21 2019901 17 1NN, Amit Aisman <AmitAi@Justice.gov.il> ana:
,A10 P
.MWNI 2N 2w NNV oxn
220W M0 wpANn M ORI NN DAY 19]1T 'UN NR7YN YN MYpANn N7 D71un 1N2120mY
LONINIWNRAD M K7 RN
:NI901 NNYN 1901 7M1 MWK %Y |0NaT 187
ITAY DININN 72 12 0T %22 NN DMYNINA NUTIN NI TWaRn Dawnn N NN OX D3 ,NNRN
ITON NNADNA NNA N2 N0M1A7 “D'AMINAR” DN ,OITTND |2 NPIZNNN NYNIY 200N DYTIA DN ,DNIYAY

file:///C:/Users/user/Desktop/0527002414/n1 1 Ty/nio7T1n.html

712



11/16/24, 1:25 AM 0527002414 .html

- N INNY NINIVNYA NIMIX'D DR TUNA - NINR? NUHDN ANMY DITUNTIT NYTIN J2WN1[IVon
2721 DN QNN 7pwn N2Ua Maan? nnr

12NQN WXN7 IX (INXY 1192 DIYA K7 7701) [IV'DN ITONN 7N NN K7 NUTINN N 11, N
D'anYn I'n DK 12'U2 A0 NN IV'DN 1TON? NN KYWNN NNA0NA NIWYY 1IN11101 )2Y DNYITY
NYpA 210 78 120XV NN DIRXIN 12110 X7 ORNIERDY TNA DAXY NN [T 121 DWNIN DR 0712911 n71V9
.NTIWPNANING L ININE DPTXIN DNUL 77w0 X0 TR DNYUTIN N'AN Vanth7? Dn7w

NYMY N7'NN TN DY YR NYAN NN 910 -NL7NNNN N71VY 19 P'Mn KXN1 12 29Wn NHY
MmN NN7WNl 2221 Mjpn NRWN VING IR ND7NNN DA TA1 MIVAYN 210" RIN N - NININ
NIYPA 21N 78 DAYNN M2 D210 [IXIN NIVIAY 101N D' 'DAWNN DR NN LI IT |'UN
JNNIRD NnYwin

NT'NN NN ITIN 12 DNON [N [PINNRN DIYNRD AN -1 IXIAY 2802 0T'WN? ORN NL?2NNN N0
97120 NI VN2 NM7N DI 7Y 19102 K'N MLWAN DNMIN|HNA NNRD DN/ DNPMY TA12
NNRTINN 7w 71NN 2pWNnY 12VUn IR ATUN T2 NI 92N RN MYT AT YN 1107 a0 .pma

NN 7UN7 INNYUT? 2212 K7W N0, 01IRINRD AN NNIRY DNERIN TA1 DDA NDA N1 DIWIRD AN0]
-2”1"1 N1IVN 1TON NTYW 127 NAKR 127W TN 271V 12 12N -0TY0N 21T 2V DN0 NN 12T %Y 19101
ND'WanY N0 NTIWpnA 91027 .8 10 - 2 09 TUn? / 1T N0 1INDY? 2212 X7 NUTINA INNX N0 1TVnAl
VU [I'N12 10NN DY7WN7 e N KXY

IND IXIIW MR PTIA WK 707 1920 DIRTEND2NNN NN QIpNY7 Y200 M N2 21inKn 22 nana

.VUTINN Nna)
¥ DNNYKR NN NN T2 17 12 00'Y N2AWNN 1NN T2 1IRX! TN NITKIN NN DY D' 7Y 19101
.DMYNIN

.wWTNN 217010 2wn? Dipn w2120 T 'R 220

.NTIN

nny

:N/2N2 <Guez@justice.gov.il > Oshra Guez ,21:47 nuwa,2019 ‘paoa 16-1

TN
.71 Dy nnon X

AT NN NN7WN NNWRN AR Mt RY

TIN NINNYT D' N1 .0A'Y YW 1TONN NNA0N AN N0Y'A DNN 7277 DTN N'YDIRN
MYOKX N'N DXY NN (N2 TV 1nd,[121) NNUWN2 NX7N N0 N7277 Nmna 1Tonn
2 D'WIY DN

NYTIN 0'02 7V TN ,NY'AN "TV7 DNIX 1907 "T2 NMUWN2 DNOY A T N X7 N7'NNd'm DR
NITY7 DRANY "My, 7272 1ToN NNA0NA DIYW!K ANdA

N'PN7 970N DN 1'RELNNRPNA N0 K77 DUPNNYT 7100 X7 NI077192 (1YY DAY RO'WD
.nown

.DNTYN 7V DNIM AR MY AX'Y72

MUK

,N0712
(*>"99) 2"ax — YN nnn NLVYPID | TV, MUV - 1A NPNX
03-6949304 :0p9  03-6970009:7195L

file:///C:/Users/user/Desktop/0527002414/n1 1 Ty/nio7T1n.html

8/12



11/16/24, 1:25 AM 0527002414 .html

guez@justice.gov.il :2"x1T

<image002.png.awsec> <image00l.png.awsec> N1 TAN ML»PID

From: Dani Vitman

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 8:42 PM
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From: Shai Nitzan

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2019 11:52 PM

To: Dani Vitman; Shlomo Lemberger; Rachel Matar; Aner Helman; Naomi Granot

Cc: Dan Bahat; Shira Kney-Tal; Keren Altman; Brigitte Vitali; PM-Ozrim; nawnn Now9
0599 DY) N1TAN VOPI9Y)
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From: Dani Vitman

Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 8:36 AM

To: Shai Nitzan; Shlomo Lemberger; Rachel Matar; Aner Helman; Naomi Granot

Cc: Dan Bahat; Shira Kney-Tal; Keren Altman; Brigitte Vitali; PM-Ozrim; niwnn Now/5
O"H>"o9 DMy) NI TN UHOPI9Y)
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From: Dani Vitman

Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 6:14 AM

To: Shai Nitzan; Shlomo Lemberger; Rachel Matar; Aner Helman

Cc: Dan Bahat; Shira Kney-Tal; Keren Altman; Brigitte Vitali; PM-Ozrim; niwnin Now5
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